LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning, Preservation & Development
Division of Engineering

Jim Gray Derek J. Paulsen, Ph.D.

Mayor Commissioner
MEMORANDUM

To: Jim Gray, Mayor

Urban County Council

From: James R. Wray
Engineering TechmCian Principal
Date: June 21, 2013
Re: Resolution Authorizing Increase in Right of Way Costs

Project No. 625 — Fourth Street & Jefferson Street Signalization

The purpose of this memorandum is to request a resolution to amend Resolution 208-2013, to
increase the amount authorized for right of way acquisition from $4,000.00 to $16,000.00, an
increase of $12,000.00. This increase is necessary due to a change in the original scope of work
for this project. The original resolution provided for upgrading signalization at the intersection of
W. Fourth and Jefferson. The scope change provides funds for temporary construction
easements, to construct new sidewalk along the south side of W. Fourth Street, from Jefferson
Street westward to the railroad crossing.

Funds for the payments are budgeted in 1136-303202-3251-91715.
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